Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March, 2022 2:16 PM

To: assignments; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd)

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH GBG9278X & SMRT'S INSURED

SMB175P & OTHERS XD4407D ON 18/03/2022

Importance: High

Ref: BUS/03/22/7011
Dear Yan
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: GBG9278X
Insured: SMB175P
Workshop: SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Janice Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 11:02 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEH GBG9278X & SMRT'S INSURED SMB175P & OTHERS XD4407D ON
18/03/2022

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Hi,
We refer to the above & wish to check liability & arrange for survey for the above case.

Please note the vehicle is CURRENTLY IN our workshop.
Thank You.

Best Regards

Janice Chang | Senior Admin

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com
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SNGAH

MOTOR & PANEL

-All offers/acceptances are made, based without prejudice.-



